

Amendment No. 727

Assembly Amendment to Assembly Bill No. 608 (BDR S-1259)

Proposed by: Assembly Committee on Ways and Means**Amends:** Summary: No Title: No Preamble: No Joint Sponsorship: No Digest: No

ASSEMBLY ACTION				Initial and Date	SENATE ACTION				Initial and Date
Adopted	☐	Lost	☐	_____	Adopted	☐	Lost	☐	_____
Concurred In	☐	Not	☐	_____	Concurred In	☐	Not	☐	_____
Receded	☐	Not	☐	_____	Receded	☐	Not	☐	_____

EXPLANATION: Matter in (1) ***blue bold italics*** is new language in the original bill; (2) ***green bold italic underlining*** is new language proposed in this amendment; (3) ~~red strikethrough~~ is deleted language in the original bill; (4) ~~purple double strikethrough~~ is language proposed to be deleted in this amendment; (5) orange double underlining is deleted language in the original bill that is proposed to be retained in this amendment; and (6) ***green bold*** is newly added transitory language.

JLW/BJE



Date: 5/16/2007

A.B. No. 608—Makes supplemental appropriations to the Department of Business and Industry. (BDR S-1259)



ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 608—COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS

(ON BEHALF OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION)

APRIL 9, 2007

Referred to Committee on Ways and Means

SUMMARY—Makes supplemental appropriations to the Department of Business and Industry. (BDR S-1259)

FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No.
Effect on the State: Contains Appropriation included in Executive Budget.

~

EXPLANATION – Matter in ***bolded italics*** is new; matter between brackets ~~omitted material~~ is material to be omitted.

AN ACT making supplemental appropriations to the Department of Business and Industry; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, REPRESENTED IN
SENATE AND ASSEMBLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. 1. There is hereby appropriated from the State General Fund to the Department of Business and Industry, Administration, the sum of ~~(\$65,844)~~ **\$17,725** for ~~terminal leave costs.~~ Department of Information Technology charges for PC/LAN tech and Silvernet services from Fiscal Year 2003-2004. ~~and for relocation of the Office of the Director to Carson City.~~ This appropriation is supplemental to that made by section 23 of chapter 327, Statutes of Nevada 2003, at page 1835, and section 24 of chapter 434, Statutes of Nevada 2005, at page 1941.

2. There is hereby appropriated from the State General Fund to the Consumer Affairs Division of the Department of Business and Industry the sum of ~~(\$11,362)~~ **\$2,869** for past expenditures. ~~and terminal leave costs.~~ This appropriation is supplemental to that made by section 23 of chapter 327, Statutes of Nevada 2003, at page 1835.

3. ~~There is hereby appropriated from the State General Fund to the Division of Insurance of the Department of Business and Industry the sum of \$20,000 for damage to equipment and files that resulted from flooding. This appropriation is supplemental to that made by section 24 of chapter 434, Statutes of Nevada 2005, at page 1941.~~

~~4.~~ There is hereby appropriated from the State General Fund to the Nevada Athletic Commission of the Department of Business and Industry the sum of \$9,446 for a shortfall that resulted from the retirement of the Executive Director. This appropriation is supplemental to that made by section 24 of chapter 434, Statutes of Nevada 2005, at page 1941.

Sec. 2. This act becomes effective upon passage and approval.